AT - VII = A - 024
United Church of Christ 1616
Frostburg

Between 1867 and 1869 the Salem United Church of Christ
was established. The present building dates from 1916 and is
the result of a new building fund begun b the congregation
in 1900, The building is constructed of brick laid in Ameri=-
can Common Bond, The facade is buttressed on one side, and

the church tower has a louvered belfry and battlements.
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[Ed DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Salem United Church of Christ is located at 77 Eroadway'in Frostburg, Allegany
County on the southeast side of the street near the intersection of College Avenue.

The church baeically consists of a high one story, three bays wide, rectangular
block. A small eptrance wing ie found on the southwestern side of the principal
facade end a large two story addition has been enclosed in brick to the rear, southeast -
side of the structure in recent years. Recessed into the front face of the structure,
and off center, is a church tower with louvered belfry and topped with battlements.
The building is of American Common Bond brick construction that is buttressed on the
front, northwest face, and includes a cement belt course on the church tower. The
foundation of the church features & high dressed stone structure with a beveled water
table. The steeply sloped gable roof of the principal facade exhibits replaced slate
shingles and the end gables extend above the roof line. A cross-gable dormer which
extends to the ground and femtures a tracery window is found on the southwest side
for the purpose of the pulpit. The large rear addition of the church also has a
gable roof and was built for the purpose of the psrish education. Windows in the church
feature gothic sash stained glass lights with dripstone on the pointed arches, Two
large tracery windows are placed on the front and southwest side of the structure and
are trimmed with dripstone on the pointed arches. Windows on the resr addition eare
triple hung wooden sash frames with one-over-one-over-one lights. The main entrance
is located on the northwest face of the church tower and is recessed, with a transom
and fan light over the verticle hardwood docrs and the pointed arch is trimmed with a ..
dripstone. /Above the entrance in the tower are two small gothic sash windows with one
over one lights and in the front gable above the tracery window is a small circular
window with stained glass light. OUne corbeled brick chimney which is original is
located flush to the southwestern side.

—

The church is structurally very sound and is in original condition since rebuilt
in 1915 except for the rear addition.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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h‘.ﬂlon AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _ COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _LRELIGION
—_1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _LAW __SCIENCE
__1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
16001 699 LRC_”ITWU RE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 —ART * —ENGINE eﬂl_ﬂﬂ —MUSsIC __THEATER
£ 1800.1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
. 1800 —_COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
‘ __INVENTION
. sPECIFIC DATES 1 07-1869 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

Rebuilt 1915-1016

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Salem United Church of Christ was founded in 1867 as the German Heformed Church,
organized by Rev. Aaron Wanner., The church, like many other Protestants in Frostburg,
had its roots originate in the Zion Evangelical Church and when differences in nation-
alities began to seperate the congregation, Rev. VWanner gathered members of the German
Reform and began plans for a new site for & house of worship. It was between 1867
and 1869 that the first church was built., The first church was a frame structure
30 x 60 ft., and was erected at the cost of about $2,000. In 1900 z new church
building fund started and between 1915 and 1916 the new and present church was built.
The old church was moved to the rear of the new church building, and with several
additions, and a new enclosed brick surface; the original church facade still serves
as the parish education section of the church. The entire structure is in excellent
/wdition, and with the original church still functioning =s a part of the house of

rehip the facade certainly enhances the cultural and architectural heritage of
Frosthurg.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Allegany County Land Records, Cumberland, Maryland

"Historical Sketch of Salem Congregation®™, 100th Anniversary
of Salem United Church of Christ Booklet; 1967, pg. B-1k.

"The United Church of Christ", Fre t.burg Sesquicentennial Book
Frostburg Sesquicentennial Committee, June, 1962,
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 100" x 165°¢

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

77 Broadway

Boundary Lines Southeast & Northwest 165' Lines Southwest &
Northeast 100!

LISTALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY Sy
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
John E, Nelson, Program Coordinator of All., Co, Historic Sites
ORGANIZATION DATE
Allegany County Historic Survay L/21/76
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
10 Park Lane 689-8L86
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frostburg Maryla nd

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Key points regarding interior architecture.

i. Floor plan
No through hall--How many rooms lcng and deep?
Where is stairway? Straight or winding?

With through hall--Rooms on both sides? How many?
Rooms on one side only? How many?
Is stair in throuzh hall?
Open or enclosed? Straight--one run. Straight--landing
' How many? Curved.
If not in hall, where is stair?

2, Wall finish: plaster, paneled, board partition
Note presence of chair rail, cornice, etc.

3. Fireplaces: -How many? Parallel to walls or diagonal in
corner? . .
Mantels: wood--mouldings, pilasters, columns

masonry--marble(what color? ), brick

3. Doors: on the inside of exterior doors, note the presence of
applied flush boards and their direction (diagonal, vertical,
horizontal). In general are doors paneled or ledge or other?

4. Door and window trim: plain, architrave; fluted, reeded;

pilasters o -

Se Kitchen: Where is original if extant or known (marked by very
large fireplace)? Separate building; wing to principal
dwelling; within principal dwelling? On which floor of any
of the above?
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